‘ i EOR‘ i IA Richard E. Dunn, Director
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. DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES West Central District
' 2640 Shurling Drive

Macon, Georgia 31211

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION 478-751-6612

April 20, 2023

Electronic Mail

NBC Homes at Fox Crossing, LLC
Attn: Gary Adams

100 Corporate Center Dr., Ste 13
Stockbridge, GA 20281

RE: Consent Order EPD-WP-9282
Fox Crossing, Phase 3
2485 Barnesville Road
Lamar County

Dear Mr. Adams:

On April 17, 2023, a follow-up inspection was conducted on the above-referenced site. It was
determined that Best Management Practices (BMPs) are being maintained at the site and it is
mostly stabilized. It has been determined that all conditions of Consent Order EPD-WP-9282
have been met.

Please be aware that all NPDES Construction Stormwater Permit (Permit) conditions and BMP
implementation/maintenance required by your Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (ESPCP)
must be conducted until a Notice of Termination is submitted. Failure to maintain compliance
with the Permit and your ESPCP may result in additional enforcement actions.

If you have any questions concerning this correspondence, please contact Brannon Rufo,
Environmental Specialist, Jody Sapp, Program Manager, or me at (478) 751-6612.

Slncerely,
/*L\ ey Z:.u{,\

J. Tilden Bembry
District Manager
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